v

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 25, 2025

PROJECT: Collin County Cluster IV Chilled Water Pump

TO: Ruyue Ding
RE: Contractor Recommendation
Eleven,

We have reviewed the documentation provided and concur with the recommendation of awarding this
project to RMP. In reviewing their scope of work it appears that they have provided the scope
indicated in the contract documents. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
MD Engineering, LLP

Michael Smith, PE LEED AP
President

1255 W. 15t Street, Suite 300 Plano, Texas 75075 www.md-eng.com (TBPE F-7489) P:469.467.0200 F 469.467.0300


http://www.md-eng.com/

